

**From:** Morrell, Jim [MORREJP@tc.gc.ca]  
**Sent:** Thursday, April 27, 2006 6:33 AM  
**To:** licensingtrainee@nwb.nunavut.ca  
**Subject:** FW: NWB1ULU Spill Contingency Plan  
Richard,

Transport Canada-Navigable Waters Protection Program has determined that they have no interest in the NWB1ULU Spill Contingency Plan.

Comments below.

Thanks

Jim

**Jim Morrell**  
**Environmental Officer, Environmental Affairs / Agent chargé de l'environnementale, Services environnementaux**  
**(204) 983-5857 | facsimile / télécopieur (204) 983-5048 / TTY/ATS (613)990-4500**  
**morrejp@tc.gc.ca <<mailto:morrejp@tc.gc.ca>>**  
**Transport Canada, Prairie and Northern Region, 3rd Floor - 344 Edmonton Street, P.O. Box 8550, Winnipeg, Manitoba, R3C 0P6**  
  
Transports Canada, Région des Prairies et du Nord, 3<sup>e</sup> étage, 344, rue Edmonton, C.P. 8550, Winnipeg, Manitoba R3C 0P6  
  
**Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada**

-----Original Message-----

**From:** Jones, Alan  
**Sent:** Wednesday, April 12, 2006 8:15 AM  
**To:** Morrell, Jim  
**Subject:** RE: NWB1ULU Spill Contingency Plan

No works of interest

-----Original Message-----  
**From:** Morrell, Jim  
**Sent:** April 6, 2006 8:40 AM  
**To:** Jones, Alan  
**Subject:** FW: NWB1ULU Spill Contingency Plan

Al,

Water Board License NWB1ULU0008 Spill Contingency Plan.

Please review and provide comments with respect to the NWPP interest.

Comments required by April 27, 2006.

Thanks

Jim

-----Original Message-----  
**From:** Richard Dwyer [<mailto:licensingtrainee@nwb.nunavut.ca>]  
**Sent:** Tuesday, March 28, 2006 3:38 PM

**To:** David Stevenson

**Cc:** 'CGS Doug Sitland'; 'CGS John Dawe'; 'CGS Patricio Fuentes'; 'CGS Todd Parsons'; 'CGS-Kitikmeot Tom Livingston'; 'CLEY-GN Julie Ross'; 'David Ningeongan'; 'DFO-Iqaluit Derrick Moggy'; 'DFO-Iqaluit Tania Gordanier'; 'DIAND George Taptuna'; 'DIAND Jeffrey Holwell'; 'DIAND-Iqaluit Ian Rumbolt'; 'DIAND-Iqaluit Jim Rogers'; 'DIAND-Iqaluit Peter Kusugak'; 'DIAND-Iqaluit Spencer Dewar'; 'EC-Iqaluit Colette Spagnuolo'; 'EC-Iqaluit David Abernethy'; 'EC-YK Mike Fournier'; 'EC-YK Mrya Robertson'; 'GN-DOE Earle Baddaloo'; 'GN-DOE Helen Yeh'; 'GN-DOE Mike Atkinson'; 'GN-DOE Robert Eno'; 'KIT-Health Jeremy Roberts'; 'KIT-HTO Agnes Egotak'; 'KIT-IA, Lands Geoff Clark'; 'KIT-IA, Lands Jack Kaniak'; 'Mike Mifflin'; 'NIRB Gladys Joudrey'; 'NTI Carson Gillis'; 'NTI George Hakongak'; 'NTI Jeannie Ehaloak'; 'NTI Stefan Lopatka'; 'NWB Dave Hohnstein'; 'NWB Joe Murdock'; 'NWMB Erin Calder'; Morrell, Jim

**Subject:** NWB1ULU Spill Contingency Plan

Good afternoon;

Please see attached requesting review and comments pertaining to NWB1ULU0008 Spill Plan, deadline for comment April 28, 2006.

Regards

---

Richard Dwyer  
Licensing Trainee

Nunavut Water Board  
P.O. Box 119  
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0  
Ph (867)360-6338 ext. 20  
Fax (867)360-6369